Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent April 9, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: YJ202002201(English).pdf

Yeponit!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 9, 2020, at 4:06 PM, Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca> wrote:
>

> Thanks Madison.

>

> Chelsea - Can follow up with him?

>

> Thanks!

> - Original message -------

> From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)

> Sent: April 9, 2020 3:48 PM

> To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte @canada.ca> Cc :

> Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> Objet : FW:
> YJ202002201(English).pdf

>

> Here you go!

> - Original Message -----

> From: Jean Comeau [mailto:jean.comeau@terredereve.com]

> Sent: April 9, 2020 10:25

> To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
> Subject: YJ202002201(English).pdf

>

> Here are the test results. I have 500,000 surgical masks and

> 20,000 N95 masks ready to go. Let me know as soon as

> possible.

>

> Thank you.
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